

# JEWELRY STORE

Premium PrestaShop Template

A product of ETS-Soft

# Contents

| I.   | WELCOME                            | 3  |
|------|------------------------------------|----|
| II.  | SERVER REQUIREMENTS                | 3  |
| III. | INSTALLATION                       | 4  |
| IV.  | IMPORT SAMPLE DATE                 | 7  |
| V.   | THEME OPTIONS                      | 9  |
| VI.  | MEGA MENU MODULE                   | 10 |
| VII. | PRO BLOG – ALL IN ONE PACKAGE      | 11 |
| VII  | I. MULTI-LAYER SLIDER PRO          | 15 |
| IX.  | FREQUENTLY PURCHASED TOGETHER PRO  | 16 |
| X.   | <b>RESPONSIVE NEWSLETTER POPUP</b> | 18 |
| XI.  | AUTOMATIC MAILCHIMP SYNC           | 20 |
| XII. | HTML WIDGETS                       | 20 |
| XII  | I. PLEASE WAIT                     | 22 |
| XIV  | 7. INSTAGRAM FEED PRO              | 24 |
| XV.  | THANK YOU                          | 25 |

#### I. WELCOME

Thank you for downloading our theme. We hope to guide you through all the aspects of the theme installation and the theme setup within this document. But if you have any questions that are beyond the scope of this documentation, please feel free to contact us via Prestahero.com or our email address.

#### **II. SERVER REQUIREMENTS**

#### **PHP configuration:**

- "memory\_limit" need to be at least "64M"
- "upload\_max\_filesize" need to be at least "16M"
- "allow\_url\_fopen" need to be set to "on"
- "register global" should be set to "off"
- "safe\_mode" should be set to "off"

#### **Extensions required:**

- GD
- cURL
- SimpleXML
- SOAP

#### **File permissions:**

- All files need to be "664"
- All folders need to be "755"

#### **III. INSTALLATION**

Thank you for downloading our theme. We hope to guide you through all the aspects of the theme installation and the theme setup within this document. But if you have any questions that are beyond the scope of this documentation, please feel free to contact us via Prestahero.com or our email address.

Before installing the theme, you need to install a Prestashop 1.7.x website on your server. For more information of how to install Prestashop, you can check <u>here</u>

#### NOTE:

- Since the install package is larger than 2MB, therefore you should increase the "Maximum size for attached files" value of your site ("Configure" > "Advanced Parameters" > "Administration" page). We recommend the minimum value of 30 MB.
- After successfully uploading the install package, you can change this parameter back to the initial value.
- You can also contact the host manager to increase the **"max\_upload\_filesize**" value of your server to be able to upload larger file.

| PrestaShop 1.2.2  | Quick Access + Q. Search (e.g.: product reference, custome)<br>Advanced Parameters / Administration |               | 🗃 Debug mode 🧿 View my shop  🎗 😨 🤷 🏠  |
|---|---|---------------|---------------------------------------|
| 🛹 Dashboard   | Administration  | 1             | Recommended Modules and Services Help |
| SELL  | General   |               |                                       |
| Catalog     Customers     Customer Service                            | Automatically check for module updates 1 Check the cookie's IP address                              | NO <b>YES</b> |                                       |
| di Stats  | Lifetime of front office cookies 1  | 480           |                                       |
| <ul> <li>Modules</li> <li>Design</li> <li>Shipping</li> </ul>         |   |               | Save                                  |
| <ul> <li>Payment</li> <li>International</li> </ul>                    | ± Upload quota  |               | _                                     |
| CONFIGURE   | Maximum size for attached files 1   |               | egabytes                              |
| Advanced Parameters ^<br>Information<br>Performance<br>Administration | Maximum size for a product's image  |               | egabytes                              |
| Administration<br>E-mail<br>Import<br>Team<br>Database                | Notifications   |               | Save                                  |

#### **UPLOAD THEME**

Follow these steps to install our theme manually:

- Login to your backoffice and navigate to **Design / Theme & logo** and click on **Add new** 

#### theme.

- Choose your theme file (digitalstore\_for\_1.7.x.zip) from the theme folder in the download file and click **Save**.

- Choose the theme you uploaded and click "Use this theme"

#### UPLOAD LOGO

Navigate to **Design / Theme & logo**, select and upload your website logo

|  |  |  | 20         |          |
|--|--|--|------------|----------|
| PrestaShop                             | Quick Access • Q • Search  | Digital 17   | ę          | 1        |
| Dashboard                              | Design / Theme & Logo  |  |            | 0        |
| SELL                                   | Theme & Logo > Theme   | Add new theme Export current theme Recommended Modules and | Services   | Help     |
| Orders                                 |  |  |            |          |
| Catalog                                | U YOUR CURRENT THEME   |  |            |          |
| Customers                              |  |  |            |          |
| Customer Service                       | in the latent we let us  |  |            |          |
| Stats                                  |  | digital17 version 1.0.0                                    |            |          |
|  |  | Designed by ETS-Soft                                       |            |          |
| Modules                                |  | Configure your page layouts                                |            |          |
| Design                                 |  |  | ose layout | 5        |
| Shipping                               |  |  |            |          |
| Payment                                |  | LOGO INVOICE & EMAIL LOGOS FAVICONS                        |            |          |
|  |  | LOGO INTOLE & EMHIL LOGOS TAVICONS                         |            |          |
| CONFIGURE                              |  | Header logo T=== Digital Store                             |            |          |
| Shop Parameters<br>Advanced Parameters |  | FOR PRESTASHOP   |            |          |
| Advanced Parameters                    | 🚺 🖓 👘 🚍 🛲  | Sa Add fie   |            |          |
| BLOG                                   |  |  |            |          |
| Blog posts                             |  |  |            |          |
| Blog categories<br>Blog comments       |  |  |            |          |
| Blog Slider                            |  |  |            |          |
| Blog gallery                           |  |  |            |          |
| Settings                               |  |  |            |          |
| ≡                                      | and and a second s |  |            |          |
|  | 5  |  | E          | 5        |
| Launch your shop! 0%                   | Visit the theme catalog  |  | Sav        | ll<br>re |
| taanin yoor anopi                      |  |  |            |          |

#### IMAGE

Make sure your image sizes are configured as below

|        | Design / Image Settings |           |            |          |            |        | 0            | i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i | . 6                     |
|--------|-------------------------|-----------|------------|----------|------------|--------|--------------|---------------------------------------|-------------------------|
|        |                         |           |            |          |            |        | Add new imag | e type Recommended M                  | odules and Services Hel |
|        | IMAGE SETTINGS (7)      |           |            |          |            |        |              |                                       | 022                     |
|        | ID - Name -             | Width 🔽 🔺 | Height 🔽 🔺 | Products | Categories | Brands | Suppliers    | Stores                                |                         |
|        | -                       |           |            |          | . •        |        | · •          |                                       | Q Search                |
| PROVE  | 1 cart_default          | 130 px    | 130 px     | <i>v</i> | ×          | ×      | ×            | ×                                     | 🖋 Edit 🔍                |
| Design | 2 small_default         | 100 px    | 100 px     | ×        | ~          | ×      | ×            | ×                                     | Stedit 💌                |
|        | 3 medium_default        | 452 px    | 452 px     | ×        | ×          | ×      | ×            | ×                                     | P Edit 💌                |
|        | 4 home_default          | 450 px    | 450 px     | ×        | ×          | ×      | ×            | ×                                     | 🖋 Edit 🔹                |
|        | 5 large_default         | 800 px    | 800 px     | ×        | ×          | ×      | ×            | ×                                     | P Edit 💌                |
|        | 6 category_default      | 850 px    | 226 px     | ×        | ×          | ×      | ×            | ×                                     | Sedit 👻                 |
|        | 7 stores_default        | 170 px    | 115 px     | ×        | ×          | ×      | ×            | ~                                     | 🖋 Edit 🔍                |

Set up image quality that you prefer to use on your website

| IMAGES GENERATION OPTIONS                             |  |        |
|---|--|--------|
|   | ages have a larger file size, a higher quality and support transparency. Note that in all cases the image files will have the .jpg extension.<br>c, or with some of your modules. In particular, PNG mode is not compatible with the Watermark module. If you encounter any issues, turn it off by selecting "Use JPEG". |        |
| image format  | Use JPEG.     Use JPEG.     Use PNG only if the base image is in PNG format.     Use PNG for all images.   |        |
| * JPEG compression                                    | 90   |        |
| * PNG compression                                     | 7  |        |
| Generate images based on one side of the source image | Automatic (longest side)   |        |
| * Maximum file size of product customization pictures | 8388608  | bytes  |
| * Product picture width                               | 64   | pixels |
| * Product picture height                              | 64   | pixels |
| Generate high resolution images                       | VES NO<br>Enable to optimize the display of your images on high pixel density screens.   |        |
|   |  | Save   |

#### Regenerate image thumbnails

| REGENERATE THUMBNAILS  |   |
|--|---|
| Regenerates thumbnails for all existing images<br>Please be patient. This can take several minutes.<br>Be careful! Manually uploaded thumbnails will be erased and replaced by automatically generated thumbnails. |   |
| Select an image All  | ~ |
| Erase previous images YES NO<br>Select "No" only if your server timed out and you need to resume the regeneration.   |   |
| Regenerate thumbnail   | s |

# IV. IMPORT SAMPLE DATE

You can quickly import our sample data to your Prestashop website to make it the same as our demo websites.

Go to "Modules & services / Installed modules", click on "Configure" of "Theme options" module

|                                       | Modules                                   | •   |
|---------------------------------------|---|---|
| Dashboard SELL                        | Manage installed modules                  | ↔ UPLOAD A MODULE • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • |
| Orders                                | Selection Installed modules Notifications |   |
| Catalog                               |   |   |
|                                       | Categories 🗸 Show all modules 🗸           | option x ×  |
|                                       |   |   |
|                                       |   |   |
| IMPROVE                               |   | Last access 🗢 🛛 Bulk Actions 🗢                          |
| Modules                               | 0 installed modules 🔢                     |   |
| Modules & Services<br>Modules Catalog |   |   |
| Design                                |   |   |
| Shipping                              | 0 built-in modules 🔢                      |   |
|                                       |   |   |
|                                       |   |   |
| CONFIGURE                             | 1 theme modules 🛐                         | $\mathbf{X}$  |
|                                       |   | $\mathbf{X}$  |
|                                       | Theme options                             |   |
| 3LOG                                  | v1.0.1 - by ETS-Soft Configure your theme | CONFIGURE 👻 🗐   |
|                                       |   |   |
|                                       |   |   |
|                                       |   |   |
| Blog silder<br>Blog gallery           |   |   |
|                                       |   |   |

Open tab **"Import sample data**", choose type of data that you want to import.

| 😨 PrestaShop                  | Quick Access - Q - Search               |   | Digital 1            | 7 🦨 🤦           |
|-------------------------------|---|---|----------------------|-----------------|
| Dashboard                     | Modules / ybc_themeconfig / F Configure |   |                      |                 |
|                               | Configure                               | G   | <b>C</b>             | ÷               |
|                               | Theme options                           | Back  | Translate Check upde | ite Manage hook |
|                               |   |   |                      |                 |
|                               | THEME OPTIONS                           |   |                      |                 |
| Customers<br>Customer Service |   |   |                      |                 |
| Stats                         | General                                 | Data to import 😿 Mega menu  |                      |                 |
|                               | Fonts                                   | Silder  |                      |                 |
| IPROVE                        | Header                                  | Import sample data  |                      |                 |
| <b>Modules</b><br>Design      | Home page                               |   |                      |                 |
| Shipping                      | Footer                                  | Quear / disable cache after importing sample data. This feature will override your old data of the selected section(s) that you will import sample data |                      |                 |
|                               | Product details page                    |   |                      |                 |
|                               |   |   |                      |                 |
|                               | Product listing pages                   |   |                      |                 |
| Shop Parameters               | Socials                                 |   |                      |                 |
|                               | Contact                                 |   |                      |                 |
| .06                           | Import sample data                      |   |                      |                 |
| Blog posts                    |   |   |                      |                 |
| Blog categories               | C                                       |   |                      |                 |
|                               | Reset                                   |   |                      | Save            |
|                               | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·   |   |                      |                 |

**Note:** This option is recommended when you install the theme on a fresh Prestashop website. Clear your website cache (or turn it off) after importing sample data.

| ₿ SMARTY   |      |
|--|------|
| Template complication O Never recomplie template files<br>O Recomplie templates if the files have been updated | Save |
| ★ DEBUG MODE   | Save |
| Disable non Prestashop modules     YES     NO       Disable all overrides     YES     NO                       |      |
|  | Save |

# V. THEME OPTIONS

This is a powerful Prestashop theme, it offers many useful features that help you to manage the theme easily.

Navigate to **Modules / Modules and Services / Installed modules** then select "**Theme options**" from module list

| Quick Access - Q - Search              |                             |          |      | Digital 17       | P.        |
|--|-----------------------------|----------|------|------------------|-----------|
| Modules / ybc_themeconfig / &Configure |                             |          | 0    | a                | đ         |
| Configure<br>Theme options             |                             |          | Baci | <br>Check update |           |
| THEME OPTIONS                          |                             |          |      |                  |           |
| General                                | Display front setting panel | YES NO   |      |                  |           |
| Fonts                                  | Cache dynamic C55           | YES NO   |      |                  |           |
| Header                                 |                             |          |      |                  |           |
| Home page                              | Layout                      | Layout 1 |      |                  |           |
| Footer                                 | Theme color                 | Blue 1 T |      |                  |           |
| Product details page                   |                             |          |      |                  |           |
| Product listing pages                  |                             |          |      |                  |           |
| Socials                                |                             |          |      |                  |           |
| Contact                                |                             |          |      |                  |           |
| Import sample data                     |                             |          |      |                  |           |
|  |                             |          |      |                  |           |
| Reset                                  |                             |          |      |                  | E<br>Save |
|  |                             |          |      |                  |           |
|  |                             |          |      |                  |           |
|  |                             |          |      |                  |           |

- After selecting a theme layout, you should reimport sample data to make your website like our live demos then start to replace the images/text by your real data (make sure your image sizes are the same as the sizes of our sample images)

- You can define your custom color set by selecting "Custom color" from "Theme color"

- Cache dynamic CSS should be enabled for live website

- This theme supports Google font, you can setup your custom font as below

|                   | Open Sans Leave blank to use default font         |
|-------------------|---|
| General font data | https://fonts.googleapis.com/css?family=Open+Sans |
| Heading font name | Leave blank to use default font                   |
| Heading font data |   |
| Other font name   | Leave blank to use default font                   |
| Other font data   |   |
|                   |   |

#### VI. MEGA MENU MODULE

Our mega menu is organized by 3 main elements: menus, columns and blocks which will give you easy and flexible ways to create different types of simple or complex structures for your top menu.



To manage your mega menu, go to **Modules / Modules & Services / Installed modules** then select "**Mega Menu Pro**" from the module list.

|   | ss∓ Q∓ |                    |          |      |        |   |                 | 🗧 Debug    | mode Je   | welry Stor  | e 🕂 (          |
|---|--------|--------------------|----------|------|--------|---|-----------------|------------|-----------|-------------|----------------|
| Config<br>Mega Menu   | ure    | / ≯Configure       |          |      |        |   |                 | Back       | Translate | Check updat | e Manage ho    |
| HOME  | RINGS  | NECKLACES          | EARRINGS | BLOG | CONTAG | T O Add menu  |                 | © Settings | ≓ Import  | /Export     | ∎ Tab   I≣ Lis |
|   |        | 🖋 Edit   🖸 Add nei | w column |      |        |   |                 |            |           |             |                |
|   |        | Add new block      |          |      |        |   | ti ti Add new b | lock       |           |             |                |
| MEN'S RINGS<br>Blouses<br>Evening Dresses<br>Summer Dresses<br>T-shirts<br>Tops |        |                    |          |      |        | WOMEN'S KINGS<br>Blouses<br>Casual Dresses<br>Evening Dresses<br>T-shirts<br>Tops | SP2             | *          |           |             |                |

\*Note: if you are transferring your site to new hosting service or domain, the "Use cache" option should be deactivated by selecting the "**no**" option and should be reactivated once the website is transferred, by selecting the "**yes**" option. "Use cache" helps to load your site faster when you have a complex menu structure.

#### VII. PRO BLOG - ALL IN ONE PACKAGE

With this theme you have one of the most powerful Prestashop blog modules in the market place! You have a separated menu to manage your blog in the backoffice. This menu helps you manage your blog posts, categories, comments, slider, gallery and settings.



7

tak.

7.5



Ø

LOREM IPSUM DOLOR SIT AMET AMET Posted in: Sample category, Consectedur adipticing elit November 30th -0001 • 1 View (25 comments, Q013) Town (25 contracts, C0 clied Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetur adipiscing elit, sed do elusmod tempor incididunt ut labore et dolore magna...

BLOG TAGS exercitation sitiaboris

dolor ipsum amet

30

BLOG GALLERY

4

UT ENIM AD MINIM VENIAM Posted in: Sample category, Consecteur adipisong elit November 30th -0001 #3 elives (D15 temmenta (D8 Liked 

Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet. consectetur adipiscing elit, sed do elusmod tempor incididunt ut labore et dolore magna... -FEATURED POSTS







Color and

CONSECTETUR ADIPISCING ELIT

NEMO ENIM IPSAM VOLUPTATEM QUIA VOLUPTAS SIT ASPERNATUR AUT ODIT AUT FUGIT

CONSULTEUR ADJPSCINE ELIT Pactel In Estingle (stage), Consultative Adjecting ettil Pactella Science (Science Science Science

TOTAM REM APERIAM

Avanda for langung Contextutor adjatutog etit gi turavener statuto.com # 1 Yeor C.S. COLLend # Statutog #####20 Lennin faund holes tamle concentrational pales, all tenim ad minim werden, such anotal descrituation ullamoro laboris nels ut aliquip ex ea commodo consequat.

LOREM IPSUM DOLOR SIT AMET London La decida La Alaba Sa Constanta adaptating etit. Benedin la sampla catagony. Conscionta adaptating etit. Be 2 Mees Colo 2 Add Land America Adaptating etit. Larem Igoum dokur sit amet. connectedur adaptating etit, cenim ad makim venim, ada. nostrud eercitukion ultimos lakons nisi ut aliquip ex es commodo consequet.

UT ENIM AD MINIM VENIAM

UTENNAD ININIVEXIA TOTALIS A CONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTION ADDRESS OF A Source of a Collibration State of the Construction address of the Construction of the Constructi

Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetur adipliscing elit: Integer nec odio. Praesent libero. Sed cursus ante dapibus diam. Sed nisi. Nulla quis sem at nibh elementum imperdiet. Duis sasittis ipsum Jewelry Store. Address: Puffin street 12345
 Puffinville France
 Phone: 0123-456-789
 Email: sales@yourcompany → My addresses
 → My credit slips
 → My orders
 → My personal info → Prices drop
 → New products
 → Best sales
 → Stores Ent Folow us: f y G. 💿 in Backend settings, navigate to Modules / Modules and Services / Installed modules then

select "PRO blog - All in one package" from the module list

| Quick Access 👻 🔍 👻 Search                  |            |  |  |                |           |           | 🗧 Debu      | g mode Je | welry Store  | _ <del>P</del> (] |
|--|------------|--|--|----------------|-----------|-----------|-------------|-----------|--------------|-------------------|
| Modules / ybc_blog / ≯Configure            |            |  |  |                |           |           |             |           |              |                   |
| Configure<br>PRO blog - All in one package |            |  |  |                |           |           | Back        |           | Check update | Hanage hoo        |
| Slog posts                                 | BLOG POSTS | 1  |  |                |           |           |             |           |              | 0 0               |
| Blog categories                            | ld 💌 🔺     | Name 🔻 🔺   | Category 💌 🔺                                   | Sort order 🕶 🔺 | Views 💌 🔺 | Likes 💌 🔺 | Enabled 💌 🔺 | Featured  |              | Action            |
| Realize Comments                           |            |  | - *  |                |           |           | - •         | -         | •            | Q Filter          |
| 📩 Blog slider                              | 36         | Lorem Ipsum dolor sit amet   | Sample category<br>Consectetur adipiscing elit | 0              | 1         | Ū.        | ~           | ~         |              | Edit 💌            |
| Bog gallery     Settings                   | 37         | Ut enim ad minim veniam  | Sample category<br>Consectetur adipiscing elit | 2              | 1         | 0         | ~           | ~         |              | Edit 👻            |
| ≓ Import/Export                            | 38         | Nemo enim ipsam voluptatem quia voluptas sit aspernatur aut odit aut fugit | Sample category<br>Consectetur adipiscing elit | 4              | 1         | 0         | ~           | ~         |              | Edit 👻            |
|  | 39         | Consectetur adipiscing elit  | Sample category<br>Consectetur adipiscing elit | 6              | 2         | 0         | ~           | ~         |              | Edit 🔻            |
|  | 40         | Totam rem aperiam  | Sample category<br>Consectetur adipiscing elit | 8              | 1         | 0         | ~           | ~         |              | Edit 🔻            |
|  | 41         | Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet   | Sample category<br>Consectetur adipiscing elit | 10             | 2         | 0         | ~           | ~         |              | Edit 👻            |
|  | 42         | Ut enim ad minim veniam  | Sample category<br>Consectetur adipiscing elit | 12             | 3         | 0         | ~           | ~         |              | Edit 💌            |
|  | Showing 1  | to 7 of 7 (1 Pages)  |  |                |           |           |             |           |              |                   |

**\*Note:** Set up your "**notification emails**" from the settings area in the backoffice to receive notification emails when someone comments on one of your blog posts or reports a comment as abused.

**\*Tip:** To have a link or a menu item to display your blog in the frontend of the website, copy the blog preview link from backoffice and add it to your top mega menu. Settings area gives you many different options for configuring your blog, take some time to check it out.

| Configure<br>PRO blog - All in one package | e   | Back | Translate | Check updat |
|--|---|------|-----------|-------------|
| Slog posts                                 | ₫\$ GENERAL SETTINGS  |      |           |             |
| Blog categories                            | General SEO Blog post Gallery Slider Likes & amp: Comments E-mail Socials Sidebar Home Page               |      |           |             |
| Searcomments                               |   |      |           |             |
| 🔒 Blog slider                              | Enable blog friendly urt YES NO   |      |           |             |
| Blog gallery                               | * Blog alitas blog  |      |           |             |
| Settings                                   | Default: "blog"   |      |           |             |
|  | Use URL subfix YES NO   |      |           |             |
|  | * Blog meta title PRO Blog - All in one package   | e    | •         |             |
|  | Blog meta key words korem bounn dobber Add tag  | e    | 1.        |             |
|  | Separated by a comma (.)  |      |           |             |
|  | Blog meta description PRO Blog - All in one package is the most powerful, flexible Prestashop blog module | e    | 1 🕶       |             |
|  |   |      |           |             |

Settings area gives you many different options for configuring your blog, take some time to check it out.

#### VIII. MULTI-LAYER SLIDER PRO



To manage the Multi-layer slider, navigate to **Modules / Modules & Services / Installed modules** then select "**Multi-layer slider PRO**" from the module list



## IX. FREQUENTLY PURCHASED TOGETHER PRO

On this theme, we have "**Frequently purchased together**" module which shows all other products that usually purchased with current product



To manage the module from back office, navigate to **Module/Modules & Services/ Installed modules** and select "**Frequently purchased together PRO**" from the module list.

| Module: / etc.gurchasedgetier / / Configure<br>Configure<br>Frequently purchased together PRO |   | -    | Back Translate |     | fanage hooks |
|---|---|------|----------------|-----|--------------|
| CONFIGURATION   |   |      |                |     |              |
| * Title   | Prequently purchased together   | en * |                |     |              |
|   | Exclude product in cart     Exclude current product     Exclude current product     Exclude out of stock product  |      |                |     |              |
| Display type:   | Separated product image carcoast slider   |      |                |     |              |
|   | Description of the second |      |                |     |              |
| Require purchasing current product  | YES NO  |      |                |     |              |
| Redirect to shopping cart page  | YES NO  |      |                |     |              |
| Display product price   | <b>YES</b> 1/0  |      |                |     |              |
| Dispplay old price  | YES NO  |      |                |     |              |
| Display discount  | Yes NO  |      |                |     |              |
| Display product description   | YES NO  |      |                |     |              |
| Display rating (if productcomments is enabled)  | YES NO  |      |                |     |              |
| * Maximum description length  |   |      |                |     | enght(s)     |
| * Default quantity added to cart  |   |      |                | pro | oduct(s)     |
| * Hook to   | displayProductAddiscralinf  |      |                |     |              |
|   |   |      |                |     | Save.        |

Add purchased together products into each product

| G PrestaShop Quick Access ↔                       | ٩   |   |   | 👴 Debug mode 🛛 Jewelry Store 🤷 😩    |
|---|---|---|---|-------------------------------------|
| Dashboard SELL                                    | Printed Summer Dress  | /   | Standard product * 💽 en *                             | III :≡ Ø<br>Sales Product list Help |
| Orders<br>Catalog<br>Products                     | Basic settings Combinations   | Shipping Pricing SEO Options                          | Modules   |                                     |
| Categories<br>Monitoring<br>Attributes & Features | Frequently purchased together P   | RO are frequently purchased together to shopping cart | Module to configure Frequently purchased together PRO | *                                   |
| Brands & Suppliers<br>Files<br>Discourms          | Frequently purchased together<br>Frequently purchased together products | ٩   | 1   |                                     |
| Stocks<br>Customers<br>Customer Service           |   | X 11 3 - Printed Dress Size-M Color-Orange (demo_3)   |   |                                     |
| Stats<br>IMPROVE                                  |   |   |   |                                     |
| Design<br>Shipping                                |   |   |   |                                     |
| Payment<br>Internutional<br>CONFIGURE             |   |   |   |                                     |
| Shop Parameters<br>Advanced Parameters<br>BLOG    |   |   |   |                                     |
| Launch your shop! 0%                              |   |   |   |                                     |
| RESUME<br>Stop the OnBoarding                     | Online 💽  |   | DUPLICATE GO TO CATALOG                               | ADD NEW PRODUCT                     |

# X. RESPONSIVE NEWSLETTER POPUP

This "**Responsive newsletter popup**" module allows you to display a newsletter popup form on your website.



To manage this module, navigate to **Module / Modules & Services / Installed modules**, then

select "Responsive newsletter popup" from the module list

| Quick Access + Q + Search  | 0  |  | 🗧 Debuş | g mode jewe  | elry Store              | 4           |
|--|--|--|---------|--------------|-------------------------|-------------|
| Modules / yoc.newsletter / > Configure<br>Configure<br>Responsive Newsletter Popup |  |  | Back    | Translate Cr | <b>C</b><br>heck update | Lange hooks |
| NEWSLETTER POPUP SETTINGS  |  |  |         |              |                         |             |
| GENERAL  | Enable newsletter popup                        | YES NO   |         |              |                         |             |
| DESIGN   | Title  | Welcome to jewelry store!  | en 🕶    |              |                         |             |
| EMAIL  | SubTitle                                       |  | en 🕶    |              |                         |             |
| SOCIALS<br>MISC  | Popup content                                  | (> ▲ B I U ∓ ₩ ∞ E + ⊨ + ⊞ + ■ Ø Paragraph +<br>Sign up to our malling list to stay up to date<br>with our special offers  | en▼     |              |                         |             |
|  | Display thank you message<br>Thank you message | Y15       NO         Ch A       B       I       U       T       W1       The importance of | en •    |              |                         |             |
| Export to .cov file  |  |  |         |              |                         | Save        |

## XI. AUTOMATIC MAILCHIMP SYNC

This theme is attached with a powerful Mailchimp module which helps you easily integrate your customer database with your Mailchimp account

To manage the module navigate to **Modules / Modules & Services / Installed modules** then select "**Automatic mailchimp SYNC**" from the module list

| Quick Access • Q • Search                 |   | 🛎 Debug mode Jewelry Store 🛛 🕂 🗍        |
|---|---|---|
| Modules / ets_malichimpsync / / Configure |   |   |
| Configure<br>Automatic Mailchimp Sync     |   | Back Translate Check update Manage hool |
| <b>Q</b> <sup>©</sup> MAILCHIMP API SETUP |   |   |
| Mailchimp                                 | API key   |   |
| Cron                                      | ab URI, Http://tsssft.net/infoiendineur/infoiendi |   |
|   | E Save API key  |   |
| ⊐⊄ CREATE/UPDATE A MAILING LIST           |   |   |
| Bought pro                                | duct(s) Type in product name or referrence  |   |
|   | Spent From To   |   |
| c   | urrency -   |   |
| Bought at least a product in c            | stegory - T   |   |
|   | sletter? ® Both © Yes © No  |   |
|   | Opt in? <sup>®</sup> Bath <sup>©</sup> Yes <sup>©</sup> No  |   |
| 3   | iounny - T  |   |
| La  | nguage V  |   |
| Synchronize with this Mailch              | implist   |   |
|   | O Create this list  |   |
|   |   |   |

#### XII. HTML WIDGETS

First of all you need to understand what widgets are. Widgets are combinations of text and images placed on specific positions (hooks) of the website. With this theme you can create unlimited widgets and place them in different positions of your website.

Let's take a look at our frontend after the installation of the theme. These are the widgets that are available by default:



To manage the module, navigate to **Modules / Modules & Services / Installed modules** then select "**HTML Widgets**" module from the module list

|            |                                 |                                 |                                 | 🛎 Debug mode 🛛 Jewelry Store 🛛 🕂 🚽     |
|------------|---------------------------------|---------------------------------|---------------------------------|--|
|            |                                 |                                 |                                 |  |
|            |                                 |                                 |                                 | Back Translate Check update Manage hoo |
|            |                                 |                                 |                                 | 0                                      |
| 0          | Hook Home                       | 0                               | Hook Top Navigation             | 0                                      |
| <b>2</b> 8 |                                 |                                 |                                 |  |
| <b>a</b>   |                                 |                                 |                                 |  |
| 28         |                                 |                                 |                                 |  |
| 0          | Hook Left Column                | 0                               | Hook Right Column               | 0                                      |
| 0          | Banner under "popular products" | ٥                               | Banner under "New products"     | 0                                      |
| 0          | link menu top nav               | 0                               |                                 |  |
|            |                                 | Banner under "popular products" | Banner under "popular products" | Banner under "popular products"        |

# XIII. PLEASE WAIT...

It is use to display a nice loading progress indicator when your PrestaShop website is loading its content, get rid of broken elements appear when the web page has not been fully loaded. This is a great prestahop loading progress indicator module.



To manage the module, navigate to **Modules / Modules & Services / Installed modules** then select "**Please wait...**" module from the module list

| Quick Access • Q • Search          |                           | Debug mode jewelry Store                         | 4  |
|------------------------------------|---------------------------|--|--|
| Modules / pleasewait / / Configure |                           | 0 🛱 0  |  |
| Configure<br>Please Walt!          |                           | Seck Transister Check-update M                   | الله المعالمة مع معالمة معالمة معالمة معالمة معالمة معالمة |
|                                    |                           |  |  |
|                                    | Enable loading icon       | MS NO  |  |
|                                    | Loading icon type         |  |  |
|                                    |                           | Viewal loading toon types                        |  |
|                                    | * Icon size               | 80   | рх   |
|                                    | Message                   | en •   |  |
|                                    | Display on home page only | YES NO   |  |
|                                    | Icon color                | erritti  |  |
|                                    | Text color                | erritt   |  |
|                                    | Background color          | eftel000   |  |
|                                    | Background opacity        | i .  |  |
|                                    |                           | Background opacity is a float number from 0 to 1 |  |
|                                    |                           |  | Bave   |
|                                    |                           |  |  |

# XIV. INSTAGRAM FEED PRO

This Instagram feed pro help you to integrate your Instagram photos to your Prestashop website easily, make your Prestashop website more beautiful with Instagram photos, attract more customers and sales for your website



To manage the module, navigate to **Modules / Modules & Services / Installed** modules then select "**Instagram feed PRO**" module from the module list.

| Modules / ybc/instagram / A Configure G 🏳 😂 🕹  | Quick Access - Q - Search             | 🔹 Debug mode 🛛 Jewelry Store 🖉 🚽                     |
|--|---------------------------------------|--|
| Instagram         Data         Tantas         O deciupate         Mangeho           Instagram         * User ID         Colories3  | Modules / ybc_instagram / 🖋 Configure |  |
| * User ID       630116833         * Access toke       630116833.1677e80.d65cddf9f974180bcb0613dcba53c         * Number of displayed image       12         Cache instagram reque       ¥15         Display * follow us* Ink       ¥15         Display follow us* Ink       ¥15         NO       10         Bistagram display name       ¥15         NO       10         Display (bistagram display name       ¥15         NO       10         Display comment cou </th <th>Configure<br/>Instagram Feed PRO</th> <th>G 🖂 🧭 🐇<br/>Bock Translate Check-update Manage Hoo</th>  | Configure<br>Instagram Feed PRO       | G 🖂 🧭 🐇<br>Bock Translate Check-update Manage Hoo    |
| *Access token * *Access token * *Access token * * *Access token * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  | INSTAGRAM CONFIGURATION               |  |
| * Number of displayed images       12         Cache instagram request       V15         Cache instagram request       V15         Display follow us* link       V15         Display follow us* link       V15         V15       NO         Display follow us* link       V15         * Instagram display name       V15         * Instagram profile ut       *         Hook to       •         Home       •         Enable gallery image popup       V15         Display link cout       V15         Display link cout       V15         NO       V15         Display link cout       V15         NO       V15         Display link cout       V15         NO       •         Display comment cout       V15         NO       •         Enable load more images via ajax       V15         NO       •  | * User ID                             | 6201016833   |
| Cache instagram reques       VIS       NO         Display "follow us" link       VES       NO         Display instagram user name       VES       NO         * Instagram display name       Ivestry_store         * Instagram profile ur       •         * Instagram profile ur       •         Hook for       •         Kable gallery images       VES         JUS play like court       VES         Display like court       VES         Display like court       VES         Molo       VES         Display like court       VES         Molo       VES  | * Access token                        | 6201016833.1677ed0.d85cddf5/9r74180brh.0/613dfc9e53c |
| Display "follow us" link ¥25   Display Instagram user name ¥25   * Instagram display name Jewelry_store   * Instagram profile uf #   Hook to Home   Hook to Home   Cabable gallery images opup ¥25   VE5 NO   Display ike court ¥25   Display comment court ¥25   NO ¥25   Display comment court ¥25   VE5 NO   Display comment court ¥25   VE5 NO   | * Number of displayed images          | 12   |
| Display instagram user name ¥15   * Instagram display name jeweity_store   * Instagram profile ur #   Hook to Home   Hook to YE5   Auto play gallery images YE5   Display (ke court) YE5   Display comment court YE5   Mote YE5   NO YE5   Display comment court YE5   YE5 NO  | Cache Instagram request               | YES NO   |
| * Instagram display have<br>* Instagram profile unt<br>Hook to<br>Hoom<br>Enable galery image popup<br>YES NO<br>Display like count<br>YES NO<br>Display comment count<br>YES NO<br>YES NO | Display "follow us" link              | YES NO   |
| * Instagram profile un       #         Honk to       Home         Brable galery image popup       YIS         Auto play gallery images       YIS         Display like court       YIS         Display like court       YIS         Brable load more images via ajax       YIS  | Display Instagram user name           | YES NO   |
| Hook to Home   Enable gallery image popup  YES NO Display like court YES NO Display like court YES NO Enable load more images via ajax YES NO  | * Instagram display name              | Jeweiry_store  |
| Enable gallery Image popup       YES       NO         Auto play gallery Images       YES       NO         Display like count       YES       NO         Display comment count       YES       NO         Enable load more images via ajax       YES       NO   | * Instagram profile url               | *  |
| Auto play gallery images     YES     NO       Display like count     YES     NO       Display comment count     YES     NO       Enable load more images via ajax     YES     NO   | Hook to                               | Home   |
| Display like count YES NO<br>Display comment count YES NO<br>Enable load more images via ajax YES NO   | Enable gallery image popup            | YES NO   |
| Display comment count YES NO<br>Enable load more images via ajax YES NO  | Auto play gallery images              | YES NO   |
| Enable load more images via ajax YES NO  |                                       |  |
|  |                                       |  |
| Enable 2001/ing artert when york 12 m.   |                                       |  |
|  | Enable zooming effect when hover      |  |
| Save   |                                       | E Save   |

# XV. THANK YOU

Thank you again for downloading our theme and going through this documentation. We hope this document has provided to be helpful and useful in the complete set up of your website.

If you do have any questions for which the answer is not available in this document, please feel free to contact us.

Email: <a href="mailto:contact@prestahero.com">contact@prestahero.com</a>

\*Author attributions:

- Icons used in this theme are from <u>flaticon.com</u> and <u>fontawesome.io</u>

- Sample images are from <u>pixabay.com</u> and Google